

2014 – 64th Annual Conference Program Errata Sheet

Corrections, Additions, Cancellations

Page	DAY	TIME	ROOM	SESSION TYPE	CHANGE
21	Wednesday	8:45 AM	Captiva	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Lois Delwiche Zamzow (<i>University of Wisconsin – Madison</i>) will not present.
30	Wednesday	10:30 AM	Islands Ballroom Salon B	Symposium	Discussant Deleted: Korina Jocson (<i>University of Massachusetts Amherst</i>) will not present.
37	Wednesday	1:15 PM	Capri 4 & 5	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Kate Allman (<i>Duke University</i>) will not present.
42	Wednesday	1:45 PM	Islands Ballroom Salon H	Alternative Format Session	Presenter Deleted: Ingrid Enniss (<i>Oakwood University</i>) will not present.
46	Wednesday	3:00 PM	Capri 7 & 8	Paper Session	Discussant Deleted: Susan Kaye Jennings (<i>University of Louisiana at Monroe</i>) will not be the Discussant.
47	Wednesday	3:00 PM	Islands Ballroom Salon B	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Amy Vujaklija (<i>University of Louisville</i>) will not present.
49	Wednesday	3:00 PM	Islands Ballroom Salon G	Roundtable	First Author Change: Angela Joy Fortune (<i>University of Illinois at Chicago</i>) is first author presenter.
50	Wednesday	3:00 PM	Sanibel	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Kena Avila (<i>Linfield College</i>) will not present.
50	Wednesday	3:00 PM	Key West	Paper Session	Paper Removed. Zheng Zhang (<i>The Chinese University of Hong Kong</i>) will not present
51	Wednesday	3:50 PM	Island Ballroom Salon G/Chickee Hut	Roundtable	Presenter Deleted: John Lee (<i>University of Illinois at Chicago</i>) will not present.
55	Thursday	8:45 AM	Capri 1	Paper Session	Presenters Deleted: Rachel Heydon (<i>Western University</i>), Susan O’Neill (<i>Simon Fraser University</i>), and Lindsay Elaine Todd-Colby (<i>The University of Western Ontario</i>) will not present.
55	Thursday	8:45 AM	Capri 2 & 3	Symposium	Chair and Presenter Deleted: Korina Jocson (<i>University of Massachusetts Amherst</i>) will not Chair or Present at this Session.

2014 – 64th Annual Conference Program Errata Sheet

Corrections, Additions, Cancellations

58	Thursday	8:45 AM	Everglades	Paper Session	Discussant Deleted: Brad Cawn (<i>University of Michigan</i>) will not be a discussant in this session.
73	Thursday	2:05 PM	Islands Ballroom Salon G	Roundtable	Presenter Deleted: Cristin Geoghegan (<i>University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign</i>) will not present.
80	Thursday	3:50 PM	Islands Ballroom Salon G	Roundtable	Roundtable Moved: Pre-School Duel Language Learners' English Spanish Cognate and False Cognate Knowledge. Ashley Simpson Baird (<i>University of Virginia</i>) will now present on Friday at 2:05 PM., Chickee Hut #8.
86	Friday	8:45 AM	Capri 2 & 3	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Kate Allman (<i>Duke University</i>) will not present.
91	Friday	8:45 AM	Islands Ballroom Salon J	Area Chair Invited Session	Presenter Deleted: Ted Hall (<i>Indiana University</i>) will not present.
91	Friday	8:45 AM	Sanibel	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Karisa Peer (<i>University of California Los Angeles</i>) will not present.
92	Friday	10:30 AM	Capri 4 & 5	Paper Session	Chair Deleted: Ingrid Enniss (<i>Oakwood University</i>) will not Chair this session.
96	Friday	10:30 AM	Islands Ballroom Salon G	Roundtable	Presenter Deleted: Cristin Geoghegan, (<i>University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign</i>) will not present.
105	Friday	1:15 PM	Capri 9 & 10	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Sky Marietta (<i>Harvard Graduate School of Education</i>) will not present.
107	Friday	1:15 PM	Islands Ballroom Salon D	Paper Session	Presenter and Chair Deleted: Stephanie Strachan (<i>Michigan State University</i>) will not present.
110	Friday	2:05 PM	Islands Ballroom G/ Chickee Hut #8	Roundtable Session	Presenter Added: Ashley Simpson Baird (<i>University of Virginia</i>) will now present on Friday at 2:05 PM in Chickee Hut #8

2014 – 64th Annual Conference Program Errata Sheet

Corrections, Additions, Cancellations

116	Friday	3:00 PM	Islands Ballroom Salon G	ICG Alternative Poster Session	Presenters Added: Ritta-Liisa Korkeamaki (<i>University of Oulu</i>), Adelheid Bwire (<i>Kenyatta University</i>) and Agnes Gathumbi (<i>Kenyatta University</i>) will also present.
117	Friday	3:00 PM	Islands Ballroom Salon J	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted: Aimee C. Mapes (<i>University of Arizona</i>) will not present.
124	Saturday	8:45 AM	Islands Ballroom Salon A	Paper Session	Presenter Deleted. Shaunte Duggins (<i>University of Florida</i>) will not present: